

August 17, 2026

Public Disclosure Commission

Attn: Erick O. Agina, Compliance Officer

RE Case No. 194253

Erick,

Regarding the complaint referenced above, I had noted that the due date for this reporting period was August 10, 2026, which most months the 10th is the due date. I had marked my work schedule earlier in the year. I did not change this due date when I changed the 7-14-2026 due date. I did not realize I had missed the deadline until I received the complaint email on August 4, 2026, at which time I reviewed the schedule on the PDC website and realize I missed changing the new date to 7-28-2026 instead of 8-10-2026. I was out of the office from July 17, 2026, through July 27, 2026, so any notification sent during that period I would not have seen in time to submit the report on time.

I gathered the information needed to complete the report and spoke with a representative at the PDC for further reporting clarification. I reviewed the Primary and General Elections regarding the 21 days report and 7 days reports. I submitted the 21-day report on time which showed all the expenditures made. I have added all the dates going forward to my work schedule so I can make sure they are submitted on time. The report due for 7-28-2026 was submitted on August 10, 2026.

If you have any questions, please contact me at lmartin@merchantscredit.com.

Sincerely,

Lori Martin

Bookkeeper

Washington Collectors PAC

425-643-2613 x134